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This Addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions 

set out in the contract conditions. 

This Addendum Two contains (Two) pages. 

Addendum Two  
 

A. Bidder’s Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (A). 

The following are answers to queries received from bidders 

Q1. .      Is the WiFi based on DHCP or static IP addresses? Can be programmed/changed? 

A1.        The WiFi will accept both and can be changed to suit.  

Q2.        Is the bar chart schedule with breakdowns required with the tender?  

A2.         For a tender submission only a simple statement giving the expected time to complete the 

work is required. More detail would be requested once the project has been awarded. 

Q3.        Are email submissions of the tender documents acceptable?  

A3.        No email submissions are not acceptable hard copies must be submitted in compliance with 

Part 4 of the Instructions to Bidders. 

Q4          For a full operation system with many devices what would be the maximum number of 

users online at any one time?   

A4.         The system is required to be scalable up to 130 monitoring points and the system proposed 

must manage the multiple inputs without degrading the monitoring information that is 

collected. 

Q5          Can details of the Ministry’s WiFi equipment be given?   

A5.         The equipment installed is: 

 Outdoor - Ubiquity UAP-OUTDOOR 2.4Ghz Access Point 

Q6 .      For the semi annual trips under the Service Agreement please confirm timeline? 

A6.        The Contractor would be expected to visit at the 6th 12th 18th and 24th Month timeline.  
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Q7 .      Where is the site interface/control panel to be located? 

A7.        There are no restrictions on the placement or size of the site interface.  The site visit has 

shown where the monitoring device is to be installed and the nearest adjacent power 

supply. It is left to the Contractor to determine the most cost effective placement. 

 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum (One) by emailing  

tjchristopher@ gov.bm  cc: kclaridge@gov.bm 

 

Sincerely,  

Project Manager, 

END OF ADDENDUM one 


